House of Representatives stre of Urah

WO030 STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX « P.O. BOX 145030
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030  (801) 538-1029

AGENDA
TO: Members of the House Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Standing Committee
FROM: Rep. DeMar 'Bud' Bowman, Chair
Rep. Curtis Oda, Vice Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Wednesday, February 7, 2007
TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: Room W025, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes - Rep DeMar 'Bud' Bowman

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0143 Controlled Substances Amendments - Suda Controls (N. Hansen)

(sca/ses)

2. HBO0177 Correctional Facility Bidding Process - Privatization of Correctional Facilities (G.
Hughes)

(sca/ses)

3. HB0354 Bus Passenger Safety Act Amendments (M. Walker)
(jlw/alh)

4. HBO0355 Innkeeper's Rights Act Modifications (M. Walker)

(jlw/alh)
COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Rep. DeMar 'Bud' Bowman, Chair
Rep. Curtis Oda, Vice Chair
Rep. Brad L. Dee Rep. Michael T. Morley Rep. Kenneth W. Sumsion
Rep. David Litvack Rep. Paul Ray Rep. Larry B. Wiley
Rep. Rebecca D. Lockhart Rep. Jennifer M. Seelig Rep. Carl Wimmer
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In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



